Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 2:42:51 PM Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Rosh Hashanah celebrations at school this Thursday

Date: Monday, 14 September 2020 at 2:14:39 pm Australian Eastern Standard Time

From: Bialik College - Communications

To: #Staff - General Admin, #Staff - Generic Logins, #Staff - Instrumental Staff, #Staff - Lab

Assistants, #Staff - Library, #Staff - Shlichim, #Staff - Student Assistants, #Staff - Teachers
ALL, #Staff - Teachers Creche, #Staff - Teachers ELC

CC: Rachel Israel, Jewish Life Centre

Attachments: ~“WRDO0281.jpg, image001.jpg, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png,
image005.jpg

The following email was sent to K-12 parents

Dot Liberman
Communications Officer

Bialik College
429 Auburn Road, Hawthorn, VIC, 3122, Australia

(03) 9822 7981
liberd@bialik.vic.edu.au

http://www.bialik.vic.edu.au

Bialik College

Check us out on Facebook, Insta and Twitter!

IMPORTANT - This e-mail and any file(s) attached to it is confidential and intended solely for the use of the

addressee named. It is the responsibility of the recipient of this e-mail to first scan for viruses, faults and defects.

From: Bialik College <jewishlife@bialik.vic.edu.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 2:14 PM

To: Bialik College - Communications <COMMUNICATIONS @bialik.vic.edu.au>
Subject: Rosh Hashanah celebrations at school this Thursday

Dear Parents

Bialik will be celebrating Rosh Hashanah, the Jewish New Year - 5781, on Thursday 17
September. Throughout the day a number of activities and programs will be running in digital
classes. To make the day feel special, we ask that all students and staff wear white clothing as is
customary during shule services on Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur.

Wishing you all a happy and health New Year!

Brad Rychter
Head of Informal Jewish Education

*If you cannot view images, please select "Enable Content" or "Download Images".
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